JOSE GUERRA

JUNIOR FULL STACK SOFTWARE DEVELOPER

Github: <u>JoseMGuerra</u> (<u>Jose Guerra</u>) · <u>GitHub</u> LinkedIn: <u>www.linkedin.com/in/josem-guerra</u>

SUMMARY

Dedicated Junior Software Developer with a Diploma in Full stack Software Development from the Code Institute. Proficient in HTML, CSS, Javascript, Python. I have a diverse professional background spanning 25 years in hospitality, construction and electromechanics. I am a valuable team-player with strong communication skills and effective problem solving ability. I am

eager to gain entry into the tech industry into an exciting IT/development team where I can grow and contribute!.

PROJECTS

1. Hand-crafted Designs - E-commerce store.

GitHub -

https://github.com/JoseMGuerra/hand-crafted-paper-e-commerce

Technologies Used - HTML5, CSS, Bootstrap, Python, JavaScript, PostgreSQL, Django, Stripe.

2. Coding Spot - Tech Blog.

GitHub -

https://github.com/JoseMGuerra/ci-pp4-django-fsf

Technologies Used - HTML5 , CSS, Bootstrap, Python, PostgreSQL, Django.

3. Quiz-app - Interactive quiz game.

GitHub - https://github.com/JoseMGuerra/quiz-app

Technologies Used - JavaScript, HTML, CSS, Git.

EDUCATION

April 2022 – April 2023 Code Institute

Diploma in Full Stack Software Development (E-Commerce) Credit Rated by The University of the West of Scotland

Sep 1992 – Jun 1998 IES. Lomo Apolinario DIT College

Higher Certificate in Automotive Technician Specialist

Spain

Email:

webdev.jose@outlook.ie

Location:

Bettystown, Ireland

TECHNICAL SKILLS

• Languages:

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Python.

• Databases:

PostgreSQL.

• Libraries:

iQuerv

• Version Control:

Heroku, GitHub, Git, Agile development methodologies.

• Frameworks:

Flask, Django, Bootstrap.

• IT:

CompTIA A+ core 1.

CERTIFICATES

• JavaScript Algorithms and Data Structures

FreeCodeCamp - (2023)

• Responsive Web

Design FreeCodeCamp - (2023)

ICDL Office

Productivity eCollege -

(2022)

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Currently learning:

- CompTIA A+ eCollege.
- Reactis, Node Js ZTM academy.

Languages:

Fluent English

Fluent Spanish

WORK EXPERIENCE

April 2022 – Present Full Stack Web Developer, Dublin, Ireland

- Develop and maintain website projects.
- Using Html, Css, JavaScript, Python, BootStrap, Django.
- Git version control.

May 2009 – Present Michael's Restaurant, Conrad Hotel,
Merrion Hotel, Clontarf Creche,
The Grange Creche,
Dublin & Drogheda, Ireland
Cook

- Maintained a 100% food safety record and received positive feedback from customers on the quality and presentation of dishes.
- Conducted daily inspections and maintained food sanitation and kitchen safety reports.
- Mentored and trained staff by teaching cooking skills and kitchen maintenance, improving overall quality and performance.

INTERESTS

• Reading/Exercising/Camping/Cooking.

REFERENCES

• Available upon request